
August 31, 1999

Lawrence E. Strickling
Chief, Common Carrier Bureau
Federal Communications Commission
The Portals
445 Twelfth Street, SW
Washington, D.C. 20554

Dear Mr. Strickling:

In the Notice of Proposed Rulemaking in CC Docket No. 99-200, In the Matter of Number Resource
Optimization, released June 2, 1999 the North American Numbering Council (NANC) was asked in
Paragraph 38 to make recommendations regarding which, if any of the measures discussed in Section
IV of the Notice should be adopted as FCC Rules. In Paragraph 90 of that same Notice the NANC was
asked to provide a progress report on its work concerning the auditing of the North American
Numbering Plan Administrator (NANPA) and service providers with respect to number administration.

In response to those requests I have enclosed two reports, North American Numbering Council Docket
99-200, Paragraph 38 and NANC Audits Report in response to Paragraph 90 in the FCC NPRM CC
Docket No. 99-200 on Number Resource Optimization.

Sincerely,

Alan C. Hasselwander

Chairman, North American Numbering Council
cc: Yog R. Varma, Diane Harmon, Jared Carlson,Jeannie Grimes,John Hoffman, Ron Binz

4140 Clover Street
Honeoye Falls, New York 14472-9323


